6/23/2021 Gmail - Fwd: regarding talk(Bharati College)

M Gmall Dr. Garima Yadav <garima.aky@gmail.com>

Fwd: regarding talk(Bharati College)

1 message

Sarita Kadian <kadian.sarita@yahoo.com> Wed, Jun 23, 2021 at 8:14 PM
To: Garima aky <garima.aky@gmail.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Meghna sharma <meghnasharma@ncuindia.edu>
Date: 23 January 2017 at 12:34:21 PM IST

To: Sarita Kadian <kadian.sarita@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: regarding talk(Bharati College)

Thank you so much mam for the invitation!
| will come tomorrow for the lecture.

Regards
Meghna Sharma

On Jan 22, 2017 12:52 PM, "Sarita Kadian" <kadian.sarita@yahoo.com> wrote:

Dear Mam,

The Computer Science Department of Bharati College, University of Delhi would like to organise a one day
talk on "Information Security" on 24th Jan 2017, Tuesday at 11.00 a.m. We are inviting you to share your
precious knowledge on this topic to our students. We will be very thankful to you.

Thanks and regards

Computer Science Department
Bharati College

University Of Delhi

C-4 Janak Puri

New Delhi-110058
Mobile-9968297490
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Disclaimer: The NorthCap University, Gurgaon has no other branch in India or overseas.This e-mail is intended solely for the person or
organization to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged, restricted and confidential information for the exclusive use of the addressee/(s).
If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this mail or its contents (as it may be harmful for
you to do so) or take any action on the same. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please delete the same and inform to the sender of this
e-mail immediately.

The recipient acknowledges that The NorthCap University,Gurgaon, is unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of/over the
contents of the information contained in e-mail transmissions and further acknowledges that any views expressed in this message are those of
the individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed unless the sender does so expressly with due authority
of The NorthCap University, Gurgaon.
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